
 

 
 

 
 

TO:  President Gardiner and Members of Town Council    
 
FROM:  Dustin Anderson, Town Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Binding of Coverage for Property, Casualty, and Workers’ Compensation Coverage  
 
DATE:  December 19, 2022  
 
 
Background  
The Town of Munster is self-insured with excess coverage beyond certain limits. Our program structure is 
illustrated in the following illustration. Funds are budgeted in the Liability Fund (7704).  
 

 
 
Total expenses on this program are projected to rise by 6.88%. This cost may be lower because some costs 
are incurred as experienced - if we have a good year, we may end up paying less. Likewise, that could 
break the other way if we have a poor year. Our premium increase is modest in relation to our annual 
claims due to the fact that we have increased our self-insured retention up to $150,000 from $100,000.  
 



 

 
 

The most responsive and competitive costs of coverage are as follows: 
• Old Republic Union Insurance - Package 
• Fireman’s Fund Insurance Company (Allianz SE) – Excess Property 
• Midwest Employers – Workers Compensation 
• Lloyds of London - Property/Boiler & Machinery for Clubhouse and Amphitheater 
• BCS Insurance Company – Cyber Liability 
• Federal Insurance Company – Property /Liability for Methane Plant 

 
A detailed summary of the cost of lines of service can be reviewed on the following page. 
 
Property, Casualty, and Workers Compensation Insurance Coverage Costs 2022: 
 

 
 



 

 
 

I have attached an executive summary our 2023 renewal for your review. This includes: a market 
review, a table illustrating our self-insurance exposures, an open-claims review, and a detailed program 
review. 
 
We have finished year one of four with the current engagement with Gallagher Bassett as our third-party 
claims administration.  
 
The Town has budgeted $708,000 for paid claims in 2023. There are sufficient funds budgeted. If any year 
ends in surplus those funds stay within the insurance fund. Surpluses are accumulated to cover outstanding 
claim costs and reserves. 
 
Recommendation 
Authorize the Town Manager to bind coverage for liability insurance program as presented in the 2023 
renewal package. 
 


	FROM:  Dustin Anderson, Town Manager

